

## **FREE ONLINE LEGAL RESOURCES**

### **Florida Websites**

My Florida.com: <http://www.myflorida.com/>

Online Sunshine: <http://www.leg.state.fl.us>

Florida State Courts: <https://www.flcourts.org/>

### **Local Government**

Municode.com—municipal laws and ordinances: <https://www.municode.com/>

Palm Beach County Government: <http://discover.pbcgov.org>

Hillsborough County Government: <https://www.hillsboroughcounty.org/>

Leon County Government: <http://cms.leoncountyfl.gov/>

Pasco County Government: <https://www.pascocountyfl.net/>

Miami-Dade Government: <https://www8.miamidade.gov/global/home.page>

Florida County Clerks Directory: <https://www.flclerks.com/page/FindaClerk>

State and Local Government Portal: <http://www.statelocalgov.net/>

### **U.S. Congressional Branch**

Government Publishing Office: <https://www.govinfo.gov/>

U.S. Congressional Documents and Debates:  
<http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/amlaw/lawhome.html>

Law Library of Congress: <http://www.loc.gov/law/index.php>

U.S. House of Representatives: <http://www.house.gov/>

U.S. Senate: <http://www.senate.gov/>

### **Congressional Research Service (CRS) Reports**

US Congress, CRS Reports: <https://crsreports.congress.gov/>

## **Executive Branch**

Budget and Presidential Papers: <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/browse/category/budget-presidential>

Regulatory Information (Federal Register and Code of Federal Regulations):  
<https://www.govinfo.gov/app/browse/category/regulatory-info>

Executive Orders: <https://www.govinfo.gov/app/collection/cpd>  
U.S. Department of Justice: <https://www.justice.gov/>

## **Judicial Branch**

United States Courts: <https://www.uscourts.gov/>

U.S. Supreme Court: <https://www.supremecourt.gov/>

Federal Judicial Center—the education and research agency of the federal judicial system: <https://www.fjc.gov/>

The U.S. Sentencing Commission: <https://www.ussc.gov/>

## **Federal Judicial Documents**

Federal Rules of Evidence: <https://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/fre>

Federal Rules of Civil Procedure: <https://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frcp>

Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure: <https://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frcrmp>

Federal Sentencing Guidelines: <https://www.ussc.gov/guidelines>

## **Cross-Agency Portals**

<https://www.regulations.gov/>

<https://www.usa.gov/>

<https://www.usa.gov/benefits>

<https://www.grants.gov/>

<https://www.sba.gov/business-guide/grow-your-business/women-owned-businesses>

<https://www.usa.gov/forms>

<https://www.usa.gov/statistics>

<https://www.foodsafety.gov/>

## **Popular U.S. Government Web Sites**

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services: <https://www.uscis.gov/>

Internal Revenue Service: <https://www.irs.gov/>

Social Security Administration: <https://www.ssa.gov/>

U.S. Copyright Office: <https://www.copyright.gov/>

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office: <https://www.uspto.gov/>

Americans With Disabilities Act: <https://www.ada.gov/>

## **Legal News**

Law.com: <https://www.law.com/>

The National Law Journal: <https://www.law.com/nationallawjournal/>

## **General Finding Aids**

USA.gov—the U.S. government's official web portal: <https://www.usa.gov/>

FindLaw: <https://www.findlaw.com/>

Google Scholar: <https://scholar.google.com/>

Cornell University Legal Information Institute: <https://www.law.cornell.edu/>

## **Blog Search Engines and Feeds:**

<http://www.bloglines.com/> search and feeds

## **Treaties and International Agreements**

Dept. of State Treaty Affairs page: <https://www.state.gov/s/l/treaty/index.htm>

Treaties in Force, Latest Index: <https://www.state.gov/s/l/treaty/tif/index.htm>

The Avalon Project at Yale Law School: <http://avalon.law.yale.edu/default.asp>

## **Other Sites of Interest**

FloridaLawHelp.org—a self-help resource: <https://www.floridalawhelp.org/>

Florida Bar Association: <https://www.floridabar.org/>

American Bar Association: <https://www.americanbar.org/>

Martindale Hubble—a lawyer directory: <https://www.martindale.com/>

Library of Congress Guide to Law: <http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide.php>